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May 20,2021

VIAEMAIL

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
9050 Junction Drive
Annapolis Junction, MD 20701

Re: KNDW, Williston, ND (FIN: 122472)
FCC File No. BSTA-20210504AAD
Reouest Cancellation of STA

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalfof Educational Media Foundation, licensee of the above-referenced FM NCE
station, this letter is to request that the special temporary authority for KNDW to operate at
reduced power (File No. BSTA-20210504AAD) be cancelled. The station has retumed to full
power operations pursuant to its authorization on May 1 9, 2021 . Accordingly, the special
temporary authority to operate at a variance is no longer necessary.

Please update your records to reflect this dismissal request. Should there be any
questions regarding this matter, please contact the undersigned.

Rcspcctftlly submitlod,

Wo'tc.^---
Mary' O'dJnnor

cc: Dale Bickel


